*****


EXHIBIT 1 ODIN PRICE MODEL

Comment ID: 526 
Reference Response to Comment ID 406

This vendor would like to see the spreadsheet format described in the Government's response. (47)

RESPONSE: We stated we would not be releasing this spreadsheet because we revised the price model to include a sheet that rolled everything up into an annual price.
*****


C.5.9.1  MISSION CRITICAL REQUIREMENTS 

Comment ID: 542

Reference RFP  Paragraphs A.1.15; C.5.9.1

RFP paragraph states that pricing for Specialized Requirements shall be in accordance with Attachment P, Price List, while Paragraph C.5.9.1 states, "The contractor shall uplift any seat to Mission Critical Status in accordance with the procedures and pricing described in Section A.1.15."

There does not appear to be a separate entry in the pricing model for the price to uplift any seat to Mission Critical Status.  How should contractors provide this pricing to the Government?

RESPONSE: Mission Critical Uplift is encompassed in the Critical service level of particular seats.

 *****


EXHIBIT 1 ODIN PRICE MODEL

Comment ID: 571 
Reference Response to Comment ID 438


The government assumption that maintenance is a single percent of GAV may be accurate within a specific class of equipment of similar age.  The GAV in this bid covers multiple classes of equipment and the age issue is not addressed at all; nor is the issue of what the GAV value is based upon.  Is the GAV value at list price or government cost price?  If it is government cost then what is the average discount obtained?  Many maintenance prices are structured around a percent of list price per year.  Without knowing how the GAV relates to list price the offeror will not be able to develop and bid the required percent.  Without additional granularity of the GAV it is impossible for a bidder to make any reasonable assumption of what costs will be.  Please provide information as to percentage of list price for the GAV value for the equipment in each class and average age of equipment in each category.

RESPONSE: The GAV is based on our purchase price.  However, if you feel our value is incorrect, you may negotiate the GAV at DOSP, but your proposed percentage would not change. 

*****


G.1.1  BASE PLATFORM HARDWARE AUGMENTATION COMPONENTS

Comment ID: 586

REFERENCE:  G.1.1  BASE PLATFORM HARDWARE AUGMENTATION COMPONENTS AND GOVERNMENT'S RESPONSE TO COMMENT 482

Question:  The Offeror understands in response to comment 482 the government has in effect relieved offerors from the requirement for providing a discount from CPL/GSA pricing.  The government has not yet identified an alternative approach for evaluating competitive CSCC offerings.  How does the government intend to evaluate CSCC offerings from different offerors in light of the fact that the CSCC pricing bears no relevance to CPL/GSA prices? 

RESPONSE: The CSCC price is a one-time price for equipment that includes maintenance, etc., as stated in your previous question. However, we do not think this is significant since most of these items are covered by 3-year warranties so we would expect your CSCC prices to be similar to commercial and/or GSA price lists.


*****


C.4.1  CIO OPERATING MODEL

Comment ID: 609

While we appreciate the government's efforts to simplify the ODIN pricing model, this offeror is very concerned with the government's consideration of changing the evaluation model of the ODIN Price Proposal at this late date in the procurement process. 

We have spent numerous resources constructing the analysis, automation, quality assurance, and internal cost model development based on the government's original price model. Although cumbersome, the original model allows vendors to price the contract items throughout the years and per Center. The government's proposed model presents significant limitations on the pricing options afforded vendors by limiting the pricing to only one fiscal year uplift per contract year, which is applicable across all items and all centers. This in turn creates a significant risk that vendors must bear, thus unnecessarily increasing the overall per-seat price to mitigate some of this risk.

We would like to encourage the government not to make any dramatic changes to the current model structure, but instead, speedily resolve and respond to the issues that have been presented in the vendor questions submitted to date. We believe that once the government has responded to these outstanding issues,  we will be able to continue our internal cost modeling in a timely fashion.

In addition, we would like to suggest the following modifications to the existing price model evaluation:

1. Remove the infrastructure upgrade evaluation plug number from the ODIN Price Proposal. The government has not included in the RFP any clearly defined contractual obligations and responsibilities for infrastructure upgrades and the relation to the proposed price discount in the Price Proposal. However, during contract performance, the government's requirements can be more clearly defined, proposed, and negotiated.

2. The evaluation of catalog pricing per Center should be based on price 

reasonableness instead of a weighted discount. Because there is no valid reference price available for these items with the service levels required, it is impossible to fairly evaluate vendors by weighing an offeror's average proposed discount.

As requested, we have reviewed the government's simplified pricing model that was issued on January 8, 1998, and would like the following clarifications:

1. The government states that the Total Average Quantity for each seat type is calculated by taking the estimated maximum number of seat types for all 10 years and dividing by 10. However, this approach does not correlate to the quantities in Attachment Q. There are many Centers that have quantities for 11 years. An example of this is Goddard Space Flight Center. Please explain.

 2. This offeror does not understand the Variances tab found in the Odinette Excel file. In the government instructions, it states that the Variances tab contains the deltas per seat type and per fiscal year. However, in the Excel spreadsheet only Centers are defined with variances per fiscal year. For example, if it is per seat (GP1, GP2, GP3) under each Center, many more rows would have to be added and the Center spreadsheets would contain new lookups. Also, what method is used for calculating the variances?  Since the Average Total Quantity is based on Max Quantities divided by 10, is the variance equal to the Average Total Quantity minus the Max Quantity for that seat for that center for that year?  Please explain how this spreadsheet is derived and who is responsible for completing the Variances tab.

3. The government states that the Total Annual Amount will be calculated by subtracting the Average Total Quantity for each seat type from the Variance for each year and multiplying that by the Unit Monthly Price and then multiplied by 12 to provide the Total Yearly Amount. Based on the instructions, Total Yearly Amount is calculated as ((Variance - Avg. Tot. Qty) *(Price)) *12. Since the variable variance is still undefined, the offeror will use the rationale that variance means the difference between Average Total Quantity and Max Quantity for that year. If this is the case, in a great many instances the Total Yearly Amount would be equal to a negative number or zero. For example, based on Goddard GP1 PC the Max Quantity is 1,006 and the Average Total Quantity is 1,103. The variance would equal 97. Based on (97-1103) your Total Yearly Amount would be negative. Please clarify. 


RESPONSE: Question 609, parts 1,2, and 3 dealt with the simplified price model which we released for comment when we were considering changing the original price model.  Since we did not revise the price model, there was no need to answer these questions.

